From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcec:

Doll, Laura
10/5/2012 5:41:17 PM
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Malkin,

Joseph M (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J4MO0); Michelle
Cooke (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Subject: Wetzel ruling STILL could come today

Just talked with Clanon and he said that there is active discussion still underway at the
Commission. Wetzel of course knew this was coming and he may issue a ruling via email

today.

They all know we are interested in the outcome relative to Monday’s hearings.

So I guess the message is to stay tuned.
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